

# Min Gu KIM

Partner

TEL +82-2-772-5922

E-MAIL mingu.kim@leeko.com



As a member of Lee & Ko's Tax Practice Group, Mingu Kim's practice primarily focuses on tax litigation, tax judgements, and tax consultation & planning. Prior to joining Lee & Ko, Mr. Kim worked as a public-service advocate for the Korea Legal Aid Corporation and the National Tax Service of the Republic of Korea.

#### Education

2016-Present Seoul National University, College of Law - Ph.D. Candidate

2015 Seoul National University School of Law - J.D.

2012 Seoul National University - B.A. in Economics

### Work Experience

2018-Present Lee & Ko

2015-2018 Korea Legal Aid Corporation and National Tax Service

### AREAS OF PRACTICE

International Tax

Finance Tax

Tax Appeal

Tax Litigation

Criminal Tax Defense

Corporate

ESG

# Admissions & Qualifications

Admitted to the Korean Bar (2015)

### Languages

Korean and English



Seoul Office : Hanjin Building, 63 Namdaemun-ro, Jung-gu, Seoul 04532, Korea PanGyo Office : Techone Tower, 131 Bundangnaegok-ro, Bundang-gu, Seongnam-si, Gyeonggi-do, Korea

Tel. +82-2-772-4000 | Fax. +82-2-772-4001~2 | E-mail. mail@leeko.com | www.leeko.com